
From: Gruffudd Glyn Llewelyn (Rh-CTGC)
To: Glyn Rhonwy Pumped Storage Scheme
Cc: Jackie Anderson
Subject: Adequacy of consultation request
Date: 04 November 2015 12:51:10
Attachments: Llythyr Cyffredinol_1568.doc

Please find attached, Gwynedd Council’s views regarding the adequacy of consulation

Regards

Glyn Ll Gruffudd

-------------------------------------------------------------
Mae'r e-bost hwn ac unrhyw atodiad iddo yn gyfrinachol ac fe'i bwriedir ar gyfer y sawl a enwir arno

yn unig. Gall gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig. Os yw wedi eich cyrraedd trwy gamgymeriad ni
ellwch ei gopio, ei ddosbarthu na'i ddangos i unrhyw un arall a dylech gysylltu ?'r anfonwr ar

unwaith.
Mae unrhyw gynnwys nad yw'n ymwneud ? busnes swyddogol y corff sy'n anfon yr e-bost yn

bersonol i'r awdur.
-------------------------------------------------------------

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named recipient only. The
content may contain privileged information. If it has reached you by mistake, you should not copy,

distribute or show the content to anyone but should contact the sender at once.
Any content that is not pertinent to the official business of the organisation is personal to the

author.
-------------------------------------------------------------

Arbedwch bapur, ynni ac arian - Peidiwch argraffu'r neges yma oni bai ei bod yn hollol
angenrheidiol.

Save paper, energy and money - Do not print this message unless it is absolutely necessary.

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service
supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number
2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or
recorded for legal purposes.
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		Rhif Ymholiad / Enquiry No:  Y15/002566  

		04-Tac-2015





		Ymholiad / Enquiry:

		GLYN RHONWY PUMPED STORAGE SCHEME – Ref:EN010072



		Lleoliad / Location:

		Glyn Rhonwy, Llanberis, Caernarfon, Gwynedd, LL55 4EL.





Annwyl Syr/Madam / Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: PLANNING ACT 2008 (as amended) – SECTION 55

I write on behalf of Gwynedd Council in response to your letter dated 22nd October 2015 regarding the above matter.


Having regard to the requirements of sections 42, 47 and 48 of the Planning Act 2008, it is confirmed that in Gwynedd Council’s opinion, Snowdonia Pumped Hydro Ltd, have carried out adequate pre-application consultation in accordance with the relevant provisions as set out in the aforementioned sections and sub-sections of the Planning Act 2008.

A series of meetings were held between the applicant and Gwynedd Council and other bodies including Natural Resources Wales during 2014 and 2015 which discussed several pre-submission matters relating to the proposed DCO application.


Snowdonia Pumped Hydro Ltd prepared an informal draft of a Statement of Community Consultation (SoCC) for Gwynedd Council on 7th November 2014 and a further formal draft on 21st November 2014. The Council formally responded to the formal draft document on 19th December 2014. In developing the SoCC, Snowdonia Pumped Hydro considered the comments of Gwynedd Council before formally publishing its SoCC on 26th January 2015. 

As detailed in the SoCC dated 26th January 2015, it is considered that Snowdonia Pumped Hydro Ltd have undertaken an extensive and inclusive series of consultation events in support of the Glyn Rhonwy Pumped Storage scheme. 

As a consequence, Gwynedd Council considers that an adequate consultation programme has been conducted which is considered to be in accordance with the requirements of sections 42, 47 and 48 of the Planning Act 2008.

Yours sincerely


Glyn Llewelyn Gruffudd


Senior Development Control Officer


		Gwefan / Web site: www.gwynedd.gov.uk 

E-bost: Cynllunio@gwynedd.gov.uk

E-mail: Planning@gwynedd.gov.uk

Ffôn / phone: 01766 771 000
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Annwyl Syr/Madam / Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
RE: PLANNING ACT 2008 (as amended) – SECTION 55 
 
I write on behalf of Gwynedd Council in response to your letter dated 22nd October 2015 regarding the above 
matter. 
 
Having regard to the requirements of sections 42, 47 and 48 of the Planning Act 2008, it is confirmed that in 
Gwynedd Council’s opinion, Snowdonia Pumped Hydro Ltd, have carried out adequate pre-application 
consultation in accordance with the relevant provisions as set out in the aforementioned sections and sub-
sections of the Planning Act 2008. 
 
A series of meetings were held between the applicant and Gwynedd Council and other bodies including Natural 
Resources Wales during 2014 and 2015 which discussed several pre-submission matters relating to the 
proposed DCO application. 
 
Snowdonia Pumped Hydro Ltd prepared an informal draft of a Statement of Community Consultation (SoCC) 
for Gwynedd Council on 7th November 2014 and a further formal draft on 21st November 2014. The Council 
formally responded to the formal draft document on 19th December 2014. In developing the SoCC, Snowdonia 
Pumped Hydro considered the comments of Gwynedd Council before formally publishing its SoCC on 26th 
January 2015.  
 
As detailed in the SoCC dated 26th January 2015, it is considered that Snowdonia Pumped Hydro Ltd have 
undertaken an extensive and inclusive series of consultation events in support of the Glyn Rhonwy Pumped 
Storage scheme.  
 
As a consequence, Gwynedd Council considers that an adequate consultation programme has been conducted 
which is considered to be in accordance with the requirements of sections 42, 47 and 48 of the Planning Act 
2008. 
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Yours sincerely 
 
 
Glyn Llewelyn Gruffudd 
Senior Development Control Officer 
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